@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 14, 2019

Eli Doose

Atlas Mining & Reclamation, LLC
1911 Highway 550

Montrose, CO 81403

Re: Von Doose Mineg, File No. M-2019-031, 110(1) Hard Rock Reclamation Permit Application
Decision Date Extension Approval

Dear Mr. Doose:

On November 13, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request for a 90 day
extension to the Decision Date for the above listed application. This notice is to inform you that your
request has been approved.

Your new decision date is Wednesday February 12, 2020. Please submit all responses to the Division’s
Adequacy Review dated July 16, 2019 at least one week prior to the Decision Date to allow sufficient time
for review. All responses must be received no later than February 12, 2019. If your response is not received
by the Decision Date your application may be denied.

In the meantime if you have any questions, comments or concerns, please feel free to contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Extension 8187 or by email at
lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

VA

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Ec: Mike Thompson, Consultant
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